

Intel Corporation
100 Center Point Circle, Suite 200,
Columbia, South Carolina, 29210 United States

Date: August 8, 2019

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, **Intel Corporation** hereby declare that the intention of this Class II Permissive Change is to **add a host: Notebook Computer (Model: **Lenovo Yoga C640-13IML, 81UE/** Brand: **Lenovo**)** to the certified module which was originally granted on **07/25/2017** under FCC ID: **PD99560NG**. And, this host supports up to 2462MHz only, and not 2472MHz.

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, **Intel Corporation**, take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host and when modules are transmitting simultaneously.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,



Steven C Hackett / Product Regulations Engineer
Intel Corporation
Tel: 803-315-6704
Fax: 803-216-2766
E-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com